STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINExALS AND NATURAL RESOURCE< DEPARTMENT

. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION JENNIFER SALISBURY
GARY E. JOHNSON ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

June 25, 1996

Duane Tesser

Total Minatame Corp.
P.0O. Box 4326

Houston, TX  77210-4326

Re: Total Minatame, Powell #1, Sec 23-75-28E, Ut Ltr C

Dear Duane;

I wrote July 10, 1995 in regard to the location cleanup of the
above mentioned well. To date there has been no cleanup of all
the trash and boards on location, nor has the fence been removed
and the pit filled in.

This is private land and we will be hearing from the owner. I
can not sign off on this well until this work is completed.

Yo Truly -

Ray 1th
Deputy 01l & Gas Inspector

811 S. First St. ARTESIA,NEW MEXICO 88210-2834 505-748-1283



